
 

 

 

Administrative Officer,  
Longford County Council  
Forward Planning Department 
Aras An Chontae 
Great Water Street 
Longford 
N39 NH 56 
 
 
09/08/2021                     

(Ref: 21_IW_FP-48_LCC_CDP_MAs) 

 
 
Draft Longford County Development Plan 2021-2027 – Material Alterations 
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

We have reviewed the proposed Material Alterations to the Draft Plan and we welcome 
the inclusion of our observations. 

We note the addition of a new Annex 5 – Infrastructural Assessment Report which has 
resulted in changes to the Core Strategy. We agree with your assessment with regard 
to these changes.  

 
We will continue to liaise with the Council regarding the upcoming projects at 
Ballymahon and Edgeworthstown.  
 
 
Yours Sincerely, 
 

 

_________________________ 

Niamh McDonald 

Asset Strategy - Forward Planning  
(East and Midlands Region) 
 


